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Peoria Disposal Company

January 2, 2009

Mr. Ron L. Edwards
Vice President
Clinton Landfill, inc.
RR #2, Box 216L
Clinton, Hlinois 61727

Re: Leachate from the Clinton Landfili No. 3 Chemical Waste Unit

Dear Mr. Edwards:

This confirms that subject to receiving the necessary approval from the Greater Peoria Sanitary District
(GPSD), the Peoria Disposal Company Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) would accept leachate from
the Clinton Landfilt No. 3 Chemical Waste Unit (CWU) for pretreatment prior to discharge to the GPSD
publicly owned treatment works. PDC has capacity to pretreat over 100,000 gallons of wastewater per
day and 375,000 galions of avaitable on-site storage. Our influent volume during 2008 was about 12
million gallons.

The WWTF does not discharge effluent regulated by an NPDES permit or 35 Ii. Adm. Code (35 IAC) 309.
The WWTP Manager and | are both certified as Industriai Wastewater Treatment Works Operators as
required by 35 IAC 312. The WWTP operates by authority of pretreatment discharge permit No. 01-1655
issued by the GPSD and meeting the requirements of 35 [AC 310.

The PDC WWTP currently accepts landfill leachate from a number of other MSW landfills, as well as the
PDC #1 RCRA Subtitle C landfill. The PDC #1 RCRA Subtitle C landfill has historically accepted simifar
types of MGP wastes and PCB wasles as those anticipated 10 be accepted at the Clinton Landfill No. 3
CWU. Due to our familiarity with the physical and chemical characteristics of the leachate generated by
similar landfill operations, we anticipate no difficulties in securing the required approval from the GPSD.
Prior to requesting GPSD approval, a waste stream profile form must be completed and a representative
sample submitted for analysis.

Our price for treatment of the subject leachate would be about $0.15 per gallon.
if you have any questions or if any additional information is desired, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Peoria Disposal Company

Ronald J. Wed
Facility Director

c George L. Armstrong
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